
Message 

From: Brian Boxer [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=A4F8C4AB743D4D5194AA8B3D8C519C29-BRIAN BOXER] 

Sent: 6/3/2020 5:08:36 PM 
To: Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Tiffany Wright [TWright@rmmenvirolaw.com]; Cynthia Robinson 

[crobinson@cityofinglewood.org]; Fred Jackson [fljackson@cityofinglewood.org]; GMcCallum@wilsonmeany.com; 
CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com; dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com; mjb@coblentzlaw.com; Christina Erwin 

[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

CC: 
Subject: 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=4dddbff2e8414460a bdcaaefc2d500dd-Christina E]; Whit Manley 
[WManley@rmmenvirolaw.com]; loren@mcadvise.com; dennis@mcadvise.com; 
gordon@gandersonassociates.com; Royce Jones [royce@kbblaw.com]; lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com; Perla Solis 
[perla@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Christopher E. Jackson [cejackson@cityofinglewood.org] 
tvia@coblentzlaw.com 

RE: Collaboration Meeting 

Thank you (and everyone else too) very much! 

Brian D, Boxer, A!CP 

bboxer@esassoc.com 

From: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 5:06 PM 
To: Brian Boxer <BBoxer@esassoc.com>; Tiffany Wright <TWright@rmmenvirolaw.com>; Cynthia Robinson 
<crobinson@cityofinglewood.org>; Fred Jackson <fljackson@cityofinglewood.org>; GMcCallum@wilsonmeany.com; 
CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com; dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com; mjb@coblentzlaw.com; Christina Erwin 
<CErwin@esassoc.com>; Whit Manley <WManley@rmmenvirolaw.com>; loren@mcadvise.com; dennis@mcadvise.com; 
gordon@gandersonassociates.com; Royce Jones <royce@kbblaw.com>; lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com; Perla Solis 
<perla@trifiletticonsulting.com>; Christopher E. Jackson <cejackson@cityofinglewood.org> 
Cc: tvia@coblentzlaw.com 
Subject: RE: Collaboration Meeting 

Cynthia wil update the invite. 

Senl from my Samsung smartphone. 

-------- Original message --------
From: Brian Boxer <BBoxer(w,esassoc.com> 
Date: 6/3/20 4:50 PM (GMT-08:00) 
To: Tiffany Wright <TWright@rmmenvirolaw.com>, Cynthia Robinson <crobinson(mcityofinglewood.org>, 
Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox(mcitvofinglewood.org>, Fred Jackson <tljackson@b,cityofinglewood.org>, 

. . 

.QMg_C<:tlh1m@wiL~.9.rrm.~~ny,_g_mn, CH9lmm.Ii~t.@wH.~QPJl1.~.<!nY.,.mm, gg~rnhwirr@.rn.bl~nt:z:Jgi_w,_g_grn, 
mib@coblentzlaw.com, Christina Erwin <CErwin({4esassoc.com>, Whit Manley 
<WManley@rmmenvirolaw.com>, loren(mmcadvise.com, dennis(w,mcadvise.com, 
gordon(m gandersonassociates. com, Royce Jones <royce((4kbbl aw .com>, lisa(mtri fi letti consulting.com, Perla 
Solis <perla@trifiletticonsulting.com>, "Christopher E. Jackson" <cejackson@b,cityofinglewood.org> 
Cc: tvia@.coblentzlaw.com 
Subject: RE: Collaboration Meeting 



That is great. Thank you! Could Cynthia revise the invite, or we can just all agree to hop on at 11:00"? 

Thanks again. 

BB 

Brian Ct Boxer, A!CP 

bboxer@esassoc.com 

From: Tiffany Wright <TWright@rmmenvirolaw.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 4:50 PM 
To: Brian Boxer <BBoxer@esassoc.com>; Cynthia Robinson <crobinson@cityofinglewood.org>; Mindala Wilcox 
<mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>; Fred Jackson <fljackson@cityofinglewood.org>; GMcCallum@wilsonmeany.com; 
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

Hi Brian: 

11:00 will work for the City and applicant team. 

Thanks! 

Tiffany 

Tiffany Wright 
Remy Moose Manley, llP 
(916) 443-2745 

From: Brian Boxer <BBoxer@esassoc.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 4:47 PM 
To: Cynthia Robinson <crobinson@cityofinglewood.org>; Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>; Fred Jackson 
<fljackson@cityofinglewood.org>; GMcCallum@wilsonmeany.com; CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com; 
dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com; mjb@coblentzlaw.com; Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoc.com>; Whit Manley 
<WManley@rmmenvirolaw.com>; Tiffany Wright <TWright@rmmenvirolaw.com>; loren@mcadvise.com; 
dennis@mcadvise.com; gordon@gandersonassociates.com; Royce Jones <royce@kbblaw.com>; 
lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com; Perla Solis <perla@trifiletticonsulting.com>; Christopher E. Jackson 
<cejackson@cityofinglewood.org> 
Cc: tvia@coblentzlaw.com 
Subject: RE: Collaboration Meeting 

Folks, 

Christina and I both have a once-a-year conflict: tomorrow morning at lOam (companywide shareholder meeting). 
Would it be possible to move this Collab Call to either 9:00am or 11:00arn? 

Please let us know. 

Thank you. 



Brian 

Brian Ct Boxer, A!CP 

bboxer@esassoc.com 

-----Original Appointment-----
From: Cynthia Robinson <crobinson@cityofinglewood.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2019 2:16 PM 
To: Cynthia Robinson; Mindala Wilcox; Fred Jackson; Louis Atwell; Kathy Ares; Tunisia Johnson; David l. Esparza; 
GMcCallum@wilsonmeany.com; PSD@cpdb.com; CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com; CMeany@wilsonmeany.com; 
dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com; mjb@coblentzlaw.com; Christina Erwin; Brian Boxer; Wmanley@rmmenvirolaw.com; 
Twright@rmmenvirolaw.com; loren@mcadvise.com; dennis@mcadvise.com; catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com; Sharon 
Koike; Peter Puglese; Evangeline lane; EBloom@wilsonmeany.com; mbove@coblentzlaw.com; 
pduffy@coblentzlaw.com; Addie Farrell; gordon@gandersonassociates.com; Royce Jones; lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com; 
Perla Solis; Christopher E. Jackson 
Cc: tvia@coblentzlaw.com; Netai Basu; Artie Fields; Tom Gaul; Heidi Rous 
Subject: Collaboration Meeting 
When: Thursday, June 4, 2020 10:00 AM-12:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: WebEx Meeting Only 

Please note this recurring meeting wrn be a WebEx meeting only, unless arranged otherwise. 

This reoccurring meeting invite replaces the invite previously sent by Wilson-Meany. 

The City requests that the development team provide any agenda items for this meeting by 9am on the 
preceding Monday. 

Meeting Host: Mindy Wilcox 
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